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Requested Action:  

Authorize the County Manager to sign an 18-month contract with the Town of Baldwin for 

Assessing services. 

 

Background & Purpose of Request: 

The Town of Baldwin’s Assessing contract expired in December 2023.  This contract is off cycle 

from the other towns within the assessing program and was overlooked.  I have been in contract 

with the Town Select Board and have worked with them on an eighteen-month contract.  The 

proposed term will get this contract in-line with the other towns, who will be expiring in June of 

2025. 

 

Funding Amount and Source: $1,511.27 per month or $27,202.78 over 18-months 

 

Effective Date if Applicable:  January 1, 2024 

 
Attachments:    18-month contract between Town and County 

 

TO: Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: James H. Gailey, County Manager 

DATE: March 11, 2024 

SUBJECT: Town of Baldwin Assessing Contract 


